

Wekiva High School **Band**

Band Booster Board Meeting June 6, 2016

Board Members (2016/2017)	Present	Chairperson(s) in Attendance	Present
Kyle Ferland, Band Director	√		
Debbie Eubanks, President	√		
OPEN POSITION, 1st VP	√	Others in Attendance	
Tara Kueczynski, 2nd VP	√	Candice Malin-Kinsey, outgoing 2nd VP	√
Laura Thomas, Treasurer	√	Toni Diaz, outgoing Treasurer	√
Jeff Milligan, Correspondence Secretary	√	Carol & Dennis Cann, outgoing Concessions Chairs	√
Carolyn Anderson, Recording Secretary	√	Ed Diaz, outgoing Equipment Chair	√

Discussion:

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.

Band Director:

Broadway Cheesecake Fundraiser - Mr. Ferland introduced Encore Fundraiser representative, Gary Hildreth. Mr. Hildreth discussed the Broadway Cheesecake options for the 2016/2017 school year band fundraiser. Pies and popcorn have been added for purchase in addition to the cheesecakes. Debbie Eubanks will contact him and set a date for him to speak to the students the second week of band camp.

Mr. Hildreth, also, introduced a “Serta Mattress Fundraiser” for an added opportunity to raise money for the upcoming school year. Mr. Ferland suggested that the board table this discussion until the July Board meeting.

Ice Breaker – Mr. Ferland shared the tentative schedule for Ice Breaker, Saturday, June 11.

12:00 – 1:00 Check in/instructions
1:00 – 2:00 Introduction to marching
2:00 – 3:00 Sectional practice
3:00 – 4:00 Entire band practice
4:00 – 5:00 Pizza, Brief parent meeting and performance for parents

The pizza and drink will be served in the cafeteria. Debbie Eubanks will purchase water. Parents will be available to set up and serve.

Fundraisers:

2016/2017 fundraisers tabled until the July Board meeting.

Uniforms/Equipment:

Barcodes – Mr. Ferland shared that all instruments have been equipped with a Charms barcode. All student information will be added to Charms when an instrument is checked out. Discussion was raised as to attaching barcodes to uniforms for the 2016/2017 school year. Candace Malin-Kinsey stated that she thought it would be better to wait for the new uniforms.

Marching Shoes – Candace Malin-Kinsey reported that it was recommended that the band have a sample shoe in all sizes for the students to try before ordering new for new school year. This needs to be done before Band Camp in July.

Concessions:

Laura Thomas introduced the opportunity of adding Menchie's Frozen Yogurt to the menu for concessions. It can be brought prepackaged to the games. Mr. Ferland stated that the band has to receive permission from the Athletic Department for any changes to the menu.

Mr. Ferland shared that the band has been given permission to use the second concession stand for prep work for football games. After further discussion, it was decided that the logistics of using the baseball concession stand are too prohibitive to consider using for prep work.

Treasurer:

Mr. Ferland informed the Board that there is a \$24,000 surplus going into the new school year. Mr. Pritchard is still owed \$2,000 and will be paid this summer. Mr. Ferland and Laura Thomas will be working on a budget going forward.

Correspondence:

Jeff Milligan will send reminder emails about Ice Breaker, June 11. He will remind the students to bring their instruments. Band shirts do not have to be worn.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m. The next Board Meeting will be held on Monday, July 11 at 6:00 p.m.